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30/07/2012 D0426-01 Dripse

Re: Notice of a decision on a Waste Water Discharge licence application in accordance
with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007,
as amended.

Dear Mr. O'Keetle

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) ot the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation)
Regulations 2007. as amended. the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a
Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County Council 1 respect
of the agglomeration named Dripsey. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s
deciston.

A copy of the Inspector’

S chort including all application documentation is available for
inspection on the Agency’s w

vebsite: www.epa.ie

Yours sincerely
Dl qochQoﬂ 7<Q_C? Veof
P anc Buckley

Programme Ofticer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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